
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Conner, Bill (Consultant)
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 1:52 PM
To: Williamson, Alec
Cc: Phelps, Don (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant)
Subject: Bored Tunnel Design Documentation Coordination Meeting
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

6/22/2009

Alec, 
  
The meeting went well.  Ed and company said they thought the "new perspective" would help us get to design 
approval more efficiently. 
  
Ed asked that the three deviations prepared on April 10 be released to his team so they could use the information as 
background to better familiarize themselves with the project.  It is understood that the new, from the ground up, 
corridor analysis would most likely trigger additional deviations in the future. 
  
Meeting minutes to follow soon from Karen. 
  
Bill Conner  


